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IN THE MATTER OF

COOPER INDUSTRIES, INC.

MODIFYING ORDER IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
SEC. 7 OF THE CLAYTON ACT AND SEC. 5 OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket C-3469. Consent Order, Oct. 26, 1993--Modifying Order, Dec. 15, 1997

This order reopens a 1993 consent order -- that required the respondent to divest
certain assets and to license certain technology for manufacturing industrial
fuses -- and this order modifies the consent order by setting aside provisions
of the consent order which required Cooper to license and divest low-voltage
industrial fuse technology that it gained in its acquisition of Brush Fuses, Inc.;
and by substituting a provision requiring prior Commission approval of certain
acquisitions with a provision requiring prior notification.

ORDER REOPENING AND MODIFYING ORDER

I. THE COMPLAINT AND ORDER

On August 15, 1997, Cooper Industries, Inc. ("Cooper"), the
respondent named in the above-referenced consent order ("order")
issued by the Commission on October 26, 1993, filed its Petition to
Reopen and Vacate Consent Order ("Petition"). Cooper asks that the
Commission reopen and vacate the order pursuant to Section 5(b) of
the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC" Act"), 15 U.S.C. 45(b),
and Section 2.51 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 16 CFR 2.51, based on changed facts and the public
interest and consistent with the Statement of Federal Trade
Commission Policy Concerning Prior Approval And Prior Notice
Provisions, issued on June 21, 1995 ("Prior Approval Policy
Statement").' The thirty-day public comment period on Cooper's
Petition ended on September 15, 1997. No comments were received.

The Commission has determined to grant, in part, Cooper's
Petition by reopening the order and modifying it to set aside the
requirements of paragraph II through VII, but to deny the request to _
vacate the order. Rather, the Commission has determined to substitute
for the prior approval requirement of paragraph VIII the prior
notification and waiting period requirements of Section 7A of the
Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. 18a, commonly referred to as the
Hart-Scott-Rodino  ("HSR") Act, for all non-HSR reportable

: 60 Fed. Reg. 39745-47 (Aug. 3, 1995); 4 Trade Reg. Rep. (CCH) § 13,241.
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acquisitions otherwise meeting the specifications of paragraphs VIII
and IX. This modification therefore eliminates the need for the
separate prior notification requirement of paragraph IX, and the
Commission has determined to set aside that paragraph.

The complaint in this matter alleges that Cooper's agreement to
acquire the Fusegear Group, including Brush Fuses, Inc. ("Brush"),
from BTR plc violated Section 5 of the FTC Act, and that the
acquisition of the Fusegear Group, including Brush, would violate
Section 5 of the FTC Act and Section 7 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C.
18, by lessening competition and tending to create a monopoly in the
market for low voltage industrial fuses ("LVI Fuses") in the United
States.

The resulting order became final on October 29, 1993.%2 Paragraph
IIT of the order requires Cooper to grant a license within twelve
months to a licensee, who has received prior approval by the
Commission, to obtain and use the LVI Fuse Technology and
Know-how to manufacture any and all types of LVI Fuses that had
been manufactured by or for Brush and sold within the United States
within the last three years prior to the acquisition of Brush by Cooper
("License"). Paragraph II orders Cooper to divest the Brush Assets to
the licensee, but only to the extent the licensee chooses to acquire
those assets. Paragraphs IV and V contain additional requirements
related to maintaining the Brush Assets pending divestiture and to an
interim supply agreement. Paragraph VI provides for the appointment
of a trustee should Cooper fail to grant the License and divest within
the requisite period, and paragraph VII specifies Cooper's notification
and reporting obligations. The purpose of the License and divestiture
is to remedy the lessening of competition in the LVI Fuse market and
to assist the licensee to manufacture, distribute, and sell a full line of
LVI Fuses.” Cooper failed to grant the License within the time
required, and the Commission approved the appointment of a trustee,
on February 12, 1996. The trustee also failed to grant the License
before his term expired on February 15, 1997.

II. THE PETITION

In its Petition, Cooper describes its and the trustee's efforts o
license and asserts, with supporting affidavits,® that despite these
efforts, a licensee for the LVI Fuse Technology and Know-how has

i 116 FTC 1243 (1993).
Order 19 11 and IILA. )
Affidavits of James R. Deen, Associate General Counsel, and Homer Blalock, Trustee.
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not been found. Cooper believes that the value of the License and
related assets now is reduced to such an extent that "no willing buyer
is likely to come forward." It also asserts that the prior approval and
prior notice requirements of the order are "unique" and that "there is
no 'credible risk' that Cooper will undertake an anticompetitive and
unreportable transaction." Cooper further argues that the de minimis
nature of less that $3.5 million sales specified in paragraph IX is
prima facie evidence of the Commission's lack of concern about such
acquisitions and that, therefore, such prior notification is unnecessary.

I11. STANDARD FOR REOPENING AND MODIFYING FINAL ORDERS

Section 5(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 45(b), provides that the
Commission shall reopen an order to consider whether it should be
modified if the respondent "makes a satisfactory showing that
changed conditions of law or fact" so require. A satisfactory showing
sufficient to require reopening is made when a request to reopen
identifies significant changes in circumstances and shows that the
changes eliminate the need for the order or make continued
application of it inequitable or harmful to competition. S. Rep. No.
96-500, 96th Cong., 2d Sess. 9 (1979) (significant changes or changes
causing unfair disadvantage); Louisiana-Pacific Corp., Docket No.
C-2956, Letter to John C. Hart (June 5, 1986) at 4. (unpublished)
("Hart Letter").®

Section 5(b) also prov1des that the Commission may modify an
order when, although changed circumstances would not require
reopening, the Commission determines that the public interest so
requires. Respondents are therefore invited in petitions to reopen to
show how the public interest warrants the requested modification.
Hart Letter at 5.; 16 CFR 2.51. In such a case, the respondent must
demonstrate as a threshold matter some affirmative need to modify
the order.” For example, it may be in the public interest to modify an
order "to relieve any impediment to effective competition that may
result from the order. Damon Corp., 101 FTC 689, 692 (1983). Once
such a showing of need is made, the Commission will balance the
reasons favoring the requested modification against any reasons not
to make the modification. Damon Letter at 2. The Commission also

S s
6 Petition at 11.

See also United States v. Louisiana-Pacific Corp., 967 F.2d 1372, 1376-77 (9th Cir. 1992) ("A
decision to reopen does not necessarily entail a decision to modify the order. Reopening may occur
even where the petition itself does not plead facts requiring modification.").

Letter to Joel E. Hoffman, Damon Corp., C-2916 [1979-1983 Transfer Binder] Trade Reg Rep.
(CCH) § 22,207 at 22,585 (March 29, 1983)("Damon Letter").
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will consider whether the particular modification sought is
appropriate to remedy the identified harm. Id. at 4.

The language of Section 5(b) plainly anticipates that the burden
is on the petitioner to make a "satisfactory showing" of changed
conditions to obtain reopening of the order. The legislative history
also makes it clear that the petitioner has the burden of showing, other
than by conclusory statements, why an order should be modified. The
Commission "may properly decline to reopen an order if a request is
merely conclusory or otherwise fails to set forth specific facts
demonstrating in detail the nature of the changed conditions and the
reasons why these conditions require the requested modification of
the order." S. Rep. No. 96-500, 96th Cong., 1st Sess. 9-10 (1979); see
also Rule 2.51(b) (requiring affidavits in support of petitions to
reopen and modify). If the Commission determines that the petitioner
has made the required showing, the Commission must reopen the
order to consider whether modification is required and, if so, the
nature and extent of the modification. The Commission is not
required to reopen the order, however, if the petitioner fails to meet
its burden of making the satisfactory showing required by the statute.
The petitioner's burden is not a light one glven the public 1nterest in

repose and the finality of Commission orders.®

IV. REOPENING AND MODIFYING THE ORDER IS IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST

As Cooper described in its Petition, supported by the required
affidavits, it and the trustee seemingly have done all that is possible
to grant the License. Immediately after the order became final,
Cooper notified all those companies thought to be likely potential
acquirers of the License that the License was available. The
availability of the License also was widely advertised, first by Cooper
and then by the trustee. Although both Cooper and the trustee
received serious inquiries, each of the initially interested parties
declined to pursue.the License after performing a more detailed
evaluation. Cooper asserts that now, more than four years since the
order became final, the value of the License and related assets is
reduced to such an extent that "no willing buyer is likely to come.
forward."

Although the fact that the passage of time has reduced the value
of the assets was foreseeable and thus does not constitute the change

8 See Federated Department Stores, Inc. v. Moitie, 425 U.S. 394 (1981)(strong public interest
considerations support repose and finality).

Petition at 11.
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in fact necessary to justify reopening the order, it would be futile to
continue to require Cooper to grant a License and inequitable to
require it to keep paying a trustee to attempt the same. Accordingly,
Cooper has demonstrated an affirmative need to reopen the order.
In balancing whether Cooper has demonstrated that the reasons
to set aside the licensing, divestiture, and related requirements
outweigh the need to continue to impose these obligations on Cooper,
the Commission notes that the purpose of the order was to increase
competition by granting a License to a licensee to manufacture,
distribute, and sell a full line of LVI Fuses. Such a licensee could not
be found, and the evidence indicates that the value of the License is
now so reduced that such a licensee will not be found, regardless of
the additional effort. The diligent attempts of the trustee to market the
License demonstrate that further attempts to license, even at no
minimum price, are likely to be fruitless.!® Because there is no need
to continue to require Cooper either to attempt to grant a License or
to maintain the Brush Assets (as it has since those assets were
acquired), the divestiture obligations of the order should be set aside.

V. PRIOR APPROVAL POLICY STATEMENT

In its Petition, Cooper also asks the Commission to vacate the
prior approval and prior notification provisions of paragraphs VIII
and IX. Paragraph VIII and paragraph IX together prohibit Cooper,
for ten years, from making any acquisition of interests in or assets of
specified entities without either the prior approval of the Commission
or HSR-type prior notification. The value of the acquired entity's
sales of LVI Fuses in each of the three years preceding such
acquisition determines whether prior approval or prior notification is
required. Cooper contends that these prior approval and prior notice
requirements are unique and asserts that prior approval is
unwarranted because "there is no 'credible risk' that Cooper will
undertake an anticompetitive and unreportable transaction."" Tt adds
that the de minimis level of sales that triggers paragraph IX's prior
notification provision is prima facie evidence that the Commission
was particularly unconcerned about such acquisitions, and, therefore,
that prior notification also is unwarranted.

10 The respondent made the same showing in Promodes, S.A., Docket No. 9228, in which the
trustee accomplished divestiture of only some of the supermarkets to be divested. Order Granting
Request to Reopen and Modify, 117 FTC 37 (1994).

Petition at 14.
Id.
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The Commission, in its Prior Approval Policy Statement,
"concluded that a general policy of requiring prior approval is no
longer needed," citing the availability of the premerger notification
and waiting period requirements of the HSR Act to protect the public
interest in effective merger law enforcement. Prior Approval Policy
Statement at 2. The Commission announced that it will "henceforth
rely on the HSR process as its principal means of learning about and
reviewing mergers by companies as to which the Commission had
previously found a reason to believe that the companies had engaged
or attempted to engage in an illegal merger." As a general matter,
"Commission orders in such cases will not include prior-approval or
prior notification requirements." Id,

The Commission stated that it will continue to fashion remedies
as needed in the public interest, including ordering narrow prior
approval or prior notification requirements in certain limited
circumstances. The Commission said in its Prior Approval Policy
Statement that "a narrow prior approval provision may be used where
there is a credible risk that a company that engaged or attempted to
engage in an anticompetitive merger would, but for the provision,
attempt the same or approximately the same merger." The
Commission also said that "a narrow prior notification provision may
be used where there is a credible risk that a company that engaged or
attempted to engage in an anticompetitive merger would, but for an
order, engage in an otherwise unreportable anticompetitive merger."
Id. at 3. As explained in the Prior Approval Policy Statement, the
need for a prior notification requirement will depend on
circumstances such as the structural characteristics of the relevant
markets, the size and other characteristics of the relevant markets, the
- size and other characteristics of the market participants, and other
relevant factors. '

The Commission also announced, in its Prior Approval Policy
Statement, its intention "to initiate a process for reviewing the
retention or modification of these existing requirements" and invited
respondents subject to such requirements "to submit a request to
reopen the order." /d. at 4. The Commission determined that, "when
a petition is filed to reopen and modify an order pursuant to . . .[the
Prior Approval Policy Statement], the Commission will apply a
rebuttable presumption that the public interest requires reopening of
the order and modification of the prior approval requirement
consistent with the policy announced" in the Statement. 7d.
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The presumption is that setting aside the prior approval
requirement of paragraph VIII is in the public interest. The record
contains no evidence suggesting that this matter presents the limited
circumstances identified in the Prior Approval Policy Statement as
appropriate for retaining a narrow prior approval provision, i.e., a
credible risk that, but for the prior approval provision, the respondent
would attempt the same or approximately the same merger.

Prior notification, however, is appropriate for acquisitions that fall
below the HSR threshold for the relevant market because the
acquisition in this matter was just such a non-reportable acquisition,
acquisitions of LVI Fuses from other producers are still possible, and,
thus, a credible risk exists that Cooper could engage in future
anticompetitive acquisitions that would not be subject to the

- premerger notification and waiting period requirements of the HSR

Act. Cooper argues that the de minimis level of acquisitions requiring
paragraph IX prior notification shows that the Commission has no
concern for such acquisitions, but Cooper has presented no facts to
support that assertion. Although such small acquisitions may not have
required prior approval, they raise potential antitrust concerns
sufficient to require prior notification. Accordingly, prior notification
should be required for all acquisitions and may now be incorporated
in one paragraph.

Accordingly, It is ordered, that this matter be, and it hereby is,
reopened; and

It is further ordered, That the order be, and it hereby is, modified
to set aside paragraphs II through VII and paragraph IX, as of the
effective date of this order; and

1t is further ordered, that paragraph VIII of the order be, and it
hereby is, modified, as of the effective date of this order, to read as
follows:

1t is further ordered, That for ten (10) years from the date this
order becomes final, respondent shall not, without prior notification
to the Commission, directly or indirectly, through subsidiaries,
partnerships, or otherwise:

A. Acquire any stock, share capital, equity or other interest in any
concern, corporate or non-corporate, which manufactures (either
directly or indirectly), and sells the Relevant Product (other than sales
to subsidiaries or divisions of the concern) in or into the United
States; or )
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B. Acquire any assets used for, or previously used for (and still
suitable for use for) the manufacture and sale in or into the United
States of the Relevant Product from any concern, corporate or
non-corporate, except in the ordinary course of business.

~ On the anniversary of the date on which this order becomes final,

and on-every anniversary thereafter for the following nine (9) years,
Cooper shall file with the Commission a verified written report of its
compliance with paragraph VIII of the order. N

The prior notifications required by this paragraph VIII shall be given
on the Notification and Report Form set forth in the Appendix to Part
803 of Title 16 of the Code of Federal Regulations, as amended
(hereinafter referred to as "the Notification"), and shall be prepared
and transmitted in accordance with the requirements of that part,
except that no filing fee will be required for any such notification,
notification shall be filed with the Secretary of the Commission,
notification need not be made to the United States Department of
Justice, and notification is required only of respondent and not of any
other party to the transaction. Respondent shall provide the
Notification to the Commission at least thirty (30) days prior to
consummating any such transaction (hereinafter referred to as the
"first waiting period"). If, within the first waiting period,
representatives of the Commission make a written request for
additional information, respondent shall not consummate the
transaction until twenty (20) days after substantially complying with
such request for additional information. Early termination of the
waiting periods in this paragraph may be requested and, where
appropriate, granted by letter from the Bureau of Competition.
Notwithstanding, prior notification shall not be required by this
paragraph for a transaction for which notification is required to be
made, and has been made, pursuant to Section 7A of the Clayton Act,
15U.S.C. 18a.
Commissioner Starek concurring in the result only.
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IN THE MATTER OF

WEIGHT WATCHERS INTERNATIONAL, INC.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
SECS. 5 AND 12 OF THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

" Docket 9261. Complaint, Sept 24, 1993--Decision, Dec. 24, 1997

This consent order requires, among other things, the New York-based corporation
to provide certain types of evidence to substantiate future weight loss and
weight loss maintenance claims; requires disclosure statements regarding the
actual maintenance experience of the customers; and requires in some
instances that testimonials concerning weight loss or maintenance success
contain a statement reflecting the generally expected success for program
participants or indicate that dieters should not expect to experience similar
results.

Appearances

For the Commission: Ronald Waldman and Michael Bloom.
For the respondent: Keith Pugh and Edward Henneberry, Howrey
& Simon, Washington, D.C. and Robert Hollweg, Woodbury, N.Y.

COMPLAINT

The Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe that
Weight Watchers International, Inc., a corporation (hereinafter
"Weight Watchers" or "respondent"), has violated the provisions of
the Federal Trade Commission Act, and it appearing to the
Commission that a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the
public interest, alleges:

PARAGRAPH 1. Respondent Weight Watchers International,
Inc. is a Virginia corporation, with its principal office or place of
business at 500 N. Broadway, Jericho, New York.

PAR. 2. Respondent has advertised, offered for sale, and sold
weight loss and weight maintenance services and products, including
1000 to 1500 calorie-a-day weight loss programs which it makes
available to consumers at numerous company-owned and franchised
"Weight Watchers" centers nationwide.

PAR. 3. The acts and practices of respondent alleged in this
complaint have been in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is
defined in Section 4 of the Federal Trade Commission Act.
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PAR. 4. Respondent has disseminated or has caused to be
disseminated advertisements for the Weight Watchers weight loss
program, including but not necessarily limited to the attached
Exhibits 1 through 21.

SUCCESS CLAIMS

PAR. 5. The advertisements referred to in paragraph four,
including but not necessarily limited to the attached Exhibits 1
through 17, contain the following statements:

(a) Quick, successful weight loss. [Exhibit 1]

(b) The feelings of success cultivated during the early weeks of the Program
foster the self-efficacy needed to see weight-loss goals to fruition. Therefore,
Weight Watchers members not only lose weight successfully, they learn the
necessary skills to keep it off for a lifetime. Through the cultivation of healthy
eating and exercise habits, and the implementation of strategies for dealing with
challenging weightless situations, our members learn to make proper weight
management a lifelong habit. [Exhibit 2]

(c) Our program not only helps you slim down, it helps you stay that way.
You'll learn how to eliminate the habits that have contributed to unwanted weight
gain and replace them with constructive ones . . . .

Weight Watchers has already helped more than 30 million people around the
world lose weight. In our At Work program you, too, will shed pounds with our
medically approved program . . . . Explores food-related behavior patterns and
helps you establish healthy eating and exercise habits so that you not only lose
weight but also maintain the loss . . . .

At each At Work Program meeting you will receive additional weight-loss
tools that make it easier to reach and maintain your goal weight. . . . Most
importantly, you'll be setting the foundation for a lifetime of successful weight
management, joining the tens of thousands of people who have reached and
maintained their goal weights through our program. [Exhibit 3]

(d) As a Weight Watchers member, you'll discover an infinite number of
choices. Best of all, you'll find that you control your diet; your diet does not
control you. And when you've reached the weight you want, we'll show you how
to stay there for the rest of your life. . . .

At Weight Watchers, you will lose weight at the pace that is best for you on
a diet of foods you'll be able to eat for the rest of your life. [Exhibit 4]

(e) We pride ourselves on providing a state-of-the-art Program that works....
That's why the Weight Watchers program is a safe and healthy route to permanent
weight loss. . . . , .

We're sure you'll agree that the Weight Watchers program is an investment in
the future. The new knowledge, attitudes, and values you develop will last a
lifetime for a slimmer, happier, healthier you. [Exhibit 5]

(f) Lose fast with results that last. [Exhibit 6]

(g) Its [sic) our most livable, effective way to lose weight ever. So hurry and
join Weight Watchers. That way you'll learn how to lose weight and maintain it for
a lifetime. [Exhibit 7] '



612 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION DECISIONS
Complaint 124 F.T.C.

(h) HUNGRY FOR A WEIGHT LOSS PROGRAM THAT REALLY
WORKS? WEIGHT WATCHERS WORKS FOR A LIFETIME [Exhibit 8] '

(1) Trusting a weight loss program.

Weight Watchers has been in business for 27 years. We don't rely on fads or
gimmicks--just a safe, sensible approach to weight loss, based on sound nutrition,
that works. And with our new 1991 Personal Choice Program, you decide the plan
that's best for your lifestyle. You eat real food . .. and set your own pace. With
the support you need to lose the weight and keep it off--all for just $10 a week.
[Exhibit 9]

(j) Our Unique Four-Way Approach to Weight Loss <

The new Quick Success program--it's not a. diet, it's a total weight-loss
package. Using our proven four-way approach, you'll progress toward one ultimate
goal-permanent weight loss. Here's how it works . . . . [Exhibit 10]

(k) If you're having a hard time losing weight, chances are the problem isn't
lack of willpower. It's what you're forced to eat.

That's why our Personal Choice Program works so well: You get a wide
variety of delicious real foods, including treats like pizza and chocolate cake.
What's more, you can choose the foods you like. We'll show you how.

With a Program this flexible, we know you'll find the power within you to lose
weight. And there's a Weight Watcher's meeting near you to help.[Exhibit 11]

() Mary Mach, Lost 91 Ibs./maintained for 16 years.

IT WORKS! [Exhibit 12]
(m) Jeanie Darnell Lost 77 Ibs./maintained for 2 years.
IT WORKS! [Exhibit 13]

(n) I can't believe it. I ate pizza with my kids, the same meals I cooked for my
family, and even had a snack with my coffee. And you know what? I lost every
single pound I wanted to. . . .
What's more, because I can live with this program, I stuck to it and reached my
goal. [Exhibit 14]

(o) Tracy Burgess, before. Tracy Burgess, after. .
Want proven results? Join Weight Watchers today. [Exhlblt 15]

(p) [W]e've helped millions and millions of people lose weight. And learn
how to keep it off, year after year after year. [Exhibit 16]

(q) Ifit's a smaller figure you're after, we've got one. - With this terrific offer,
it's a great time for you to join Weight Watchers and get one of your own.

You'll learn how to eat real foods right away. Handle real-life challenges. And
develop permanent habits that won't just help you reach your goal weight. They'll
help keep you there.

So take advantage of our great offer today. While your smaller figure may last
forever, ours won't. So hurry and join Weight Watchers today. [Exhibit 17]

PAR. 6. Through the use of the statements and depictiops

contained in the advertisements referred to in paragraph five,

including but not necessarily limited to the statements and depictions
in the advertisements attached as Exhibits 1 through 17, respondent
has represented, directly or by implication, that:
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(a) Weight Watchers customers typically are successful in
reaching their weight loss goals;

(b) Weight Watchers customers typically are successful in
maintaining their weight loss achieved under the Weight Watchers
diet program; and

(c) Overweight or obese Weight Watchers customers typically are
successful in reaching their weight loss goals and maintaining their
weight loss either long-term or permanently.

PAR. 7. Through the use of the statements and depictions
contained in the advertisements referred to in paragraph five,
including but not necessarily limited to the statements and depictions
in the advertisements attached as Exhibits 1 through 15, respondent
has represented, directly or by implication, that at the time it made the
representations set forth in paragraph six, respondent possessed and
relied upon a reasonable basis that substantiated those
representations.

PAR. 8. In truth and in fact, at the time it made the
representations set forth in paragraph six, respondent did not possess
and rely upon a reasonable basis that substantiated those
representations. Therefore, the representation set forth in paragraph
seven was, and is, false and misleading.

20% FASTER WEIGHT LOSS CLAIMS

PAR. 9. The advertisements referred to in paragraph four,
including but not necessarily limited to the attached Exhibits 18
through 21, contain the following statements:

(a) GREAT SAVINGS ON FASTER WEIGHT LOSS.
PROVEN-EFFECTIVE, TOO!

Research proved it! Last year's Quick Success Program melted pounds 20%
faster than before. And this year's New 1989 Quick Success Program is even
better, thanks to an easier-to-use food plan, an expanded and simplified optional
exercise plan and that wonderful meeting experience . . . . Come prove to yourself
what we already know -- this is the program you can count on [Exhibit 18]

(b) Last year alone, this proven effective program [the "Quick Success
Program"] helped millions of members take off weight over 20% faster than ever.
This year, it's even easier. [Exhibit 19]

(c) THE PROVEN-EFFECTIVE WAY TO LOSE WEIGHT FASTER.
Research proved last year's Quick Success Program melted pounds 20% faster than
before. And now it's even easier to lose weight that fast! [Exhibit 20]

(d) Learn about our fastest-ever weight loss program!
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Research proves our Quick Success Program works 20% faster than before.
And this year, it's new and even better, with a revised, easier-to-follow food plan
and an expanded optional exercise plan. [Exhibit 21]

PAR. 10. Through the use of the statements and depictions
contained in the advertisements referred to in paragraph nine,
including but not necessarily limited to the statements and depictions
in the advertisements attached as Exhibits 18 through 21, respondent
has represented, directly or by implication, that:

(a) Participants in Weight Watchers' 1988 "Quick Success"
weight loss program lost weight 20% faster than participants in
weight Watchers' prior weight loss program,

(b) Participants in Weight Watchers' 1989 "Quick Success"
weight loss program lost weight as fast or faster than participants in
Weight Watchers' 1988 "Quick Success" weight loss program; and

(c) Participants in Weight Watchers' 1989 "Quick Success"
weight loss program lost weight 20%, or more than 20%, faster than
participants in Weight Watchers' 1987 weight loss program.

PAR. 11. In truth and in fact:

(a) Participants in Weight Watchers' 1988 "Quick Success”
weight loss program did not lose weight 20% faster than participants
in Weight Watchers' prior weight loss program,;

(b) Participants in Weight Watchers' 1989 "Quick Success"
weight loss program did not lose weight as fast or faster than
participants in Weight Watchers' 1988 "Quick Success" weight loss
program; and

(c) Participants in Weight Watchers' 1989 "Quick Success"
weight loss program did not lose weight 20%, or more than 20%,
faster than participants in Weight Watchers' 1987 weight loss
program.

Therefore, the representations set forth in paragraph ten were and are
false and misleading.

PAR. 12. Through the use of the statements and deplctlons -
contained in the advertisements referred to in paragraph nine,
including but not necessarily limited to the statements and depictions
in the advertisements attached as Exhibits 18 through 21, respondent
has represented, directly or by implication, that at the time it made the
representations set forth in paragraph ten, respondent possessed and
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relied upon a reasonable basis that substantiated those
representations.

PAR. 13. In truth and in fact, at the time it made the
representations set forth in paragraph ten, respondent did not possess
and rely upon a reasonable basis that substantiated those
representations. Therefore, the representation set forth in paragraph
twelve was, and is, false and misleading.

PAR. 14. Through the use of the statements and depictions
contained in the advertisements referred to in paragraph nine,
including but not necessarily limited to the statements and depictions
in the advertisements attached as Exhibits 18 through 21, respondent
has represented, directly or by implication, that competent and
reliable scientific evidence has proven that participants in Weight
Watchers' 1988 "Quick Success" weight loss program lost weight
20% faster than participants in Weight Watchers' prior weight loss
program. -

PAR. 15. In truth and in fact, competent and reliable scientific
evidence has not proven that participants in Weight Watchers' 1988
"Quick Success" weight loss program lost weight 20% faster than in
Weight Watchers' prior weight loss program. Therefore, the
representation set forth in paragraph fourteen was and is false and
misleading.

COMPARATIVE PROGRAM CLAIMS

PAR. 16. The advertisements referred to in paragraph four,
including but not necessarily limited to the attached Exhibits 3 and 5,
contain the following statements:

(a) We've adapted our proven weight-loss method--the world's most
successful--to fit the high-pressure life-styles and hectic schedules of today's
workplace. (Exhibit 3]

(b) We provide the most effective weight-loss methods and support for you to
be successful, but you make it happen. [Exhibit 5]

PAR. 17. Through the use of the statements and depictions
contained in the advertisements referred to in paragraph sixteen,
including but not necessarily limited to the statements and depictions
in the advertisements attached as Exhibits 3 and 5, respondent has
represented, directly or by implication, that Weight Watchers weight
loss programs are superior to other weight loss programs in enabling
participants to achieve and maintain weight loss.
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PAR. 18. Through the use of the statements and depictions
contained in the advertisements referred to in paragraph sixteen,
including but not necessarily limited to the statements and depictions
in the advertisements attached as Exhibits 3 and 5, respondent has
represented, directly or by implication, that at the time it made the
representation set forth in paragraph seventeen, respondent possessed
and relied upon a reasonable basis that substantiated that
representation. E ,

PAR. 19. In truth and in fact, at the time it made the
representation set forth in paragraph seventeen, respondent did not
possess and rely upon a reasonable basis that substantiated those
representations. Therefore, the representation set forth in paragraph
eighteen was, and is, false and misleading.

PAR. 20. In providing advertisements referred to in paragraph
four to its individual franchisees for the purpose of inducing
consumers to purchase its weight loss services and products,
respondent has furnished the means and instrumentalities to those
franchisees to engage in the acts and practices alleged in paragraphs
four through nineteen.

PAR. 21 The acts and practices of respondent as alleged in this
complaint constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or
affecting commerce in violation of Section 5(a) of the Federal Trade
Commission Act.
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EXHIBIT 3

Let Weight Watcherc
‘Work For Yol
Where You &0rk

You'd @k 10 lose weight, but there's just not enough time
10 commit 10 a program that will help you succeed. Righ?
Wrong! The Welght Watchers At Work Program® was

designed with the needs of busy working people In mind.

s avalable 10 you right whers you work.

The At Work Program offers
unparalleled convenlence.
Getting oAt WorkP X clings ouldrt bé easier o«

your kunch break of before or after hours. S0 the
ladgti&m—dm‘welh'themyo(manmdame.

The At Work Program
understands your néeds.

We designed our program (o accommodate the unique
needs of working pecple. During our meetings, we'll
show you how

« Cope with cofiee breaks and candy machines.

+ Brown bag with flale.

« Beat the after-work syndrome.

* Manage stress and malntain motivation.

« Take time-out for yoursell.

The At Work Program is more than a diet.
The Al Work Program is much more than a diet_ (t's a
progam that fis your iilestyle rather than requiring that
you change it. Designed by a group of prominent medical,
exercise, nutrition and psychological professionals, every
facet of-The At Wock Program Is geared 1o the special
needs of working people who want to lose weight safely
and eflectivety.

Lur program not only helps you sfim down, it helps you stay
that way. You'i learn how 1o efiminate the habits that have
contributed to unwanted weight gain and replace them
with constructive ones. This doesn't mean you have to
give up the foods Our flexible food plan still has
room for cheeseburgers, French (ries, chocolate layer
cake and other foods many people mistakenly think they

have to give up. In fact, with the Weight Walchers® Program,

no one will even know you're on a diet.

Complaint
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LABLL 5

. The AL Work P. \;am starts with sucoess,
Er==x]

Weight Watchers has already helped more than30 .
milfion people around the wocld lose weight. ln our A
Work Program you, 100, will shed pounds with our
medicalty approved progam compxising the following:
+ FOOD PLAN—Promotes faster yet s2le weight loss
through porlion control and an exchange system thay
enables you to eat the everyday foods you tove—ay

work, at-home and on the ga.
* EXERCISE PLAN—Helps you sfim dowl, fimup and feef
good with a choloe of five optional incfrshaving activifies

ealing and exarcise habits 50 that you not only lose
weigtt but atso malntain the loss.

* GROUP LEARNING AND SUPPORT—You'l get upto-
the-minute information about welght-related issues
in an atmosphere of mutual support, insplration and
moﬁvaﬂonn‘wvduhelpymammmﬁay
on the road to success{ul weight control

The At Work Program
continues with success.

Al each At Work Program meeting you will receive addi-
tional weight-4oss tools that make it easier 1o reach and
malntalnyour goal weight. You'll leam that weight loss and
deficious food go hand In hand and that ealing well does
not mean denying yoursel! the rewards you want foc hard

ent, folning
the tens of thousands of people who have reached

maituhed.melrgoalwelgmsmmwhwrpmg@m

The At Work Program means
privacy and personal choice.

Al Work Program members are weighed each week—
in privacy. You're free 10 tell anyone you want how much
weight you've lost and how proud you are, but we won't
tell anyone without your consent. The same goes foc
meeting participation. You can actively participate o just
sit back and feam {rom the experiences of your leadet
and feflow members.

The At Work Program leaders care.

Genuine caring is one of the factors that helps At Work
Program members succeed. Our leaders know how it feels
lo want o lose weight because they are all Weight Watchers
success stories who themsetves have met and maintained
their weight4oss goals on cur program. Their ownexperience
makes them keenty aware of what you are experiencing,
and you'll find that you benefit trom their knowledge.
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£AOBIT ‘5

. ————n

Why Weight Watchers?

othing st dis & goes e old saying And Weight
Watrhers has helped more peopk datweightloss than any othar

wmwmknwmmmm
programs, bringing Q yolknowladge and experience o
mermbers the workd over. We pride h P ‘:ﬁuumd-lm
Program that works. Plus, our Program ayup

WMWMWMMWM
with quidefines sanconed by the AmericantHeartAssociation and Canadian -
Heart Foundation, the American and Canackan CancerSociefies, and the
American and Canacian Diabetics Associafions. Thalawhy the Weight
W programis a safe and heatthy route to permanent weight loss.

Our Prog ins a four-way approactt & Food Plan, an Exarcise Plan,
heSeﬂ-Dmy mamwmmmd
our Progy 0 provide youwkha personakzad and enjoyable
weight-ic ch wuu-nuudmwe
Mmmmw&mmmmmbm
mmmmnmm

We're sure you'l agree that the Weight Watchy gramis anin in
the futire. Thenew knowledge, atftudes, and values you develop will lasta.

Hetime fora simmer, happier, healthier you

Good Nutrition and Weight Loss:.
The Vital Link

mwmmmmmmmmmn

common. Nothing could be further from the tsth. Permanent weight
bsssbes(adnevedlflmmgoodmmvmdmwfmhewm
Watchers programoffers.

©Our Program embodies the three basic elements of good nutsition: balance,
(} moderation, and variety. These three etements are critical to staying healthy
S

P
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Eophay .
. 2801 Ventnor Ave.
T Tues. 730PM.

MAYS LANDING *
. Mays Lindng

Fue Company

750 West Ml SU

Wed. 730 PAL

For Hollday and or other Inforr , please caft

The Coanection’ 1-800-333-3000
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EXHIBIT 7

EX{1IBIT 7

COURTER-STHHOARD
ENTERPRISE

FORT PLAIK, RY
WEEKLY 4,778

0CT 10 1930

226 LURRELLES  of

I'\"\'b\ Safe, sensible weight toss for 27 years.

Introducing 2 for 1 Special

’ Join by October 27, Share the cost.
! . Pay only $14.50 each.

Come alone or. bring a
friend. - It's ‘that - mnple
What's also simple is the
food plan itself. Its our most
liveable, effective way to
lose’ we.\ght ever. So hurry
and join Weight Watchers.
That way you'lllearn how to
. lose weight and maintain it
- for a lifetime.

Ask about our- Slimming
Savings Special!. -

3 Ways to Win: Slzm down,
Save money and Specxal

Prizes!

; : ————————————I
Join for  FAST & FLEXIBLE PROGRAM™ l
3 ‘CANAJOHARIE
Half Price United Methodist Church . I
ast Main Street
Save $14.50 Thursday 6:00 pm - :
AMSTERDAM GLOVERSVILLE * ]
‘Horace J. Inman, * American Legion Hall !
Sr. Ciiizens Ctr. 200 N. Main Street -
53 Guy Park Avenue Wednesday 5:30 pm 1
Thursday 6:30 pm Thursday 9:00 am
Ask about our prepayment savings and our AT WORK Program™ I
FOR MORE INFORMATION, CALL 1
1.800-338-8838 1

on-':aen-mu-qnoasnm_lm'«w smbona $10. Ofer vasd o1 partomateg looetors wly l

Gt be Gomoned wih o €ecoui O rnm':n i and ot et Pt s epamted v omumarns
WEGHT WATCHERS INTERNATIONAL, WC_ © 1990 W1 WATCHERS WTERNATIONAL MC.

——-——-—_—-_----—————l——'

WW] 13247
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EXHIBIT 8

EXHIBIT 38

BIGHT 10

[ u_(,_l., W

ETT
altad Mathodiat Church Beginlinn ..............00 s
"ain Waakly Po oo I m‘: ------------ ‘z_
1000 asmt, X830 pom YOUSAVE g0 | ||
1:::«-—4-:-::““ * O Brgirw S 34, 1991 YOU SAVE sls
ois 30 uast belore Mmeery
(Teuarkana)

Pl Cl G Ao,

Sale, sornmbie weighl loes for 37 years

sty 214/369-2341
Rl vaitd WD =7 her spacial rels o aer.

Ripnawa Sk fur F1A Sarve § L4 W, Pl CALL $-4 MOHDAYSUOAY
et Waldwry Intaractiona!, Loc. All rghls reserved. FOR EAST TEXAD MEET™NG
s nd Parecal Ciwion arv regitarsd tredecarts WNFOAUATION PLEABE
W adbury Loternaboad, bu. CALL COLLECT

Wl 6455
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EXHIBIT 9
¥ 1224 W - 4-cu'n . acIeD m,u\un-_ QLU DidUilder oo

KEYES MARTIN EXHIBIT 9
Advertising, Direct Marketing, Sales Proimotion. L2721 /90

CO Date, oo Ry
py chora:  Weight Watchers . i
bz WYS-235
wadion, . Newspapers
235 - 4 X 10.§
Size: 2358z _.3.X . 10.5..
2 235B - 6 X 18
Approval, e e e —
B ZICL LR Ay
Pg. 1 of 2

Weight Watchers
Janvary Kick-off ad

(Headline)
Trusting a weight loss pragram

(Copy)

Weight Watchers bas been in business for 27 years. We don't rely on
fads or gimmicks--just a safe, sensible approach to weight loss,
based on sound autrition, that works. And with our aew 1991
Personal Cholcé{Program, you decide the plan thar's best for your
lifestyle.  You eat real food....and set your own pace. With the
support you need to lose the weight and keep it off--all for just $10
& week.

(Caption)
Stephanie Fein
President, Weight Watchers in New Jersey, at goal weight for 13
years
J

(Offer copy)

FREE Registration

Pay only:$10 for 1st meeting.
Save $19

(Logo)
Weight Watchers
Safe, sensible weight loss for 27 years.

o
~
N

Wwl
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EXHIBIT 19
Our Untoue Four-Way The Wi W e s b e Urcer ok

APPROACH TO WEIGHT [,05S

he new Quick Success program—it's not a diet,
Tﬂ's a total weightdoss package. Using our proven

four-way approach, you'l progress toward one
ulimate goal—pemanent weight loss. Here's how it

1. Our FOOD PLAN promotes safe weight foss
through a variety of nutritious and satisfying foods.
Pius

[n} Iz‘seasylo{odow-—guicﬁngyouwwxsimple
Menu Planners

O 1t fits your fsstyfe — providing you with &
“spending allowance™ of exira calodes, plus plans’
brdnnga&celebrabngspeaalocmsons.am .
move!

. Our EXERCISE PLAN helps you slim down, firm up,

and feel good. &t offers

0 Ave “figure-siimming” activities — wallking,
walking-jogging, stationary bicycling, outdoor
blqdngandsmnmng plus special fiming and
toning exercises.

a Fourlewlsolpamdpauon including one that's

just right for you!

3. Our SELROISCOVERY PLAN® helps you put your
Food and Exercise Plans into action. It helps you
O Discover your food-related behavior pattams
through selfdests and quizzes.
0O Leam new skills to help you develop healthy eating
and exercise habits.
O Look and feel your best whie you sim down.

4. Our unique GROUP SUPPORT system is the key
that has helped millions of people lose weight. it

brings you

O A sense of belonging, cultivated by the caring and
interaction from your weelly meeting.

O Team spirit, sparked by the pursuit of a common

goal.
O Inspiration and motivation to get you through the
week--and ullimately to your goal!

Food Plan + Exercise Plan + Sell-Discovery Plan +
Group Support = the Quick Success program, which
can mean permanent weight loss!

Grockon of & Qroup o sclantsts and physicians who have halped make ¢ the
clest and moa sucoesshd weightdass Program in the world,

W Honry Setrod, M.0.
Meckcal Consutant — Former Dvector of Swe Nalonal insituses of Heann ang
o the Instinge of Human Nutrison ©f Columbia Universy.

Exorcise Corugtant — Prolessor of Physical Education and an Exercise
Physiclogist st Queers Colage of the Cay University of New York,

Ronne Kebermick, PO
WW—S@#WWIMI\M
befwvioral espects of weght management.

Vice President ~ inamasional background in f00d cesearch and development
dedWhmmdem\lm
with the H.L Heinz Campeny.

Neme Foe, MS, ROAD.
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Aty Marshal M.BA, RO
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Plan For People Wit
Like'To Eat.
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If you 're havmg a ha.rd time 1051::% w{
chances are the problem fsn'tlack o B
willpower. It's what you're forced to eab.
That's why our Pergonal Choica® * . °
Program works so well: You get & wide
varlety of delicious real foods, Incliding . -
/" treats like pizza and chocolate cake, What!
more, you can choose the foods you. llke,
We'll show you how, -
With a Program thisflexible; we know :
you'll find the power Wwithin you tolose*
" weight. And there's'a ‘Wetght Watchers'
meeting near you to help .Ioin now for'
$11.00,8$17.00 savmga

FFER EX’I‘ENDDD
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